SPREYDON/HEATHCOTE COMMUNITY BOARD 5.3.2013

Minutes of a meeting of the Spreydon/Heathcote Community Board held on 5 March 2013 at 5pm in the Board Room, Beckenham Service Centre, 66 Colombo Street

- **PRESENT:** Phil Clearwater (Chairperson), Barry Corbett, Paul McMahon, Helene Mautner and Tim Scandrett.
- APOLOGIES: Apologies for absence were received and accepted from Karolin Potter and Sue Wells.

An apology for early departure was received and accepted from Barry Corbett who departed at 6.22pm and was absent for part of clause 11 and clause 12.

The Board reports that:

PART B - REPORTS FOR INFORMATION

1. **DEPUTATIONS**

1.1 SMOKEFREE OUTDOOR AREAS

Martin Witt and Heather Kimber of the Cancer Society Canterbury/West Coast Division addressed the Board regarding the smokefree outdoor policy. They indicated that the current voluntary policy has been successful and their review shows that there is support for extending the policy coverage to other outdoor areas. Martin Witt advocated for the Council to review the existing policy and consider extending the coverage which would assist in progressing New Zealand's policy towards being smokefree by 2025.

The Board Chairperson thanked Martin Witt and Heather Kimber for informing the Board about their plans for progressing smokefree outdoor areas. The Board noted that it would include this matter in its submission to the Draft Christchurch City Three Year Plan. Further the Board noted that it would be useful to include an emphasis on the smokefree policy in the Ward Master Plan areas and to use the smokefree logos on Council event materials.

1.2 CASHMERE RESIDENTS ASSOCIATION

Rik Tindall and Leona Murahidy of the Cashmere Residents Association addressed the Board and spoke of the association's growth, their recent activities and also their future plans. The delegation spoke of the Cashmere Vision and Values Project in 2008 which allowed the Association to establish digital links with the community and their membership. The Association indicated its wish to hold a meeting to discuss the Draft Christchurch City Three Year Plan. Further the delegation raised the matter of the trend towards decreasing community volunteers and how this was directly affecting the Cashmere Residents Association.

The Board Chairperson thanked Rik Tindall and Leona Murahidy for informing the Board of the Cashmere Residents Associations' activities.

2. PETITIONS

Nil.

Spreydon/Heathcote Community Board 5.3.2013

- 2 -

3. NOTICES OF MOTION

Nil.

4. CORRESPONDENCE

4.1 ST MARTINS VOLUNTARY LIBRARY

The Board **received** an invitation to attend the opening of the new library in the St Martins New World Supermarket building from the St Martins Library staff.

5. BRIEFINGS

Nil.

6. EARTHQUAKE DESIGN AND CAPABILITY

Nil.

7. COMMUNITY BOARD ADVISER'S UPDATE

The Board received information on the following:

- 37 Hawford Road, Opawa Clause 7 (Part C) of these minutes records a decision in relation to this matter
- ward earthquake matters
- Hansen Park Have a Go Day which is temporary replacement of Heathcote River Day
- Garden Pride Awards
- submissions for Christchurch City Council Three Year Plan
- Sydenham Heritage Trust.

8. ELECTED MEMBER'S INFORMATION EXCHANGE

Mention was made of the following matters:

- removal of rubbish and debris from the Old Rail Goods Shed site on the corner of Cass and Colombo Streets.
- old malt-works building on Waltham Road
- traffic and parking problems in the area of Addington through to Selwyn Street, currently being identified by the Addington Neighbourhood Association and the Addington Wellbeing Network
- community involvement and development around the Heathcote River where SCIRT (Stronger Christchurch Infrastucture Rebuild Team) work is undertaken
- Digital Learning Trust.

Spreydon/Heathcote Community Board 5.3.2013

- 3 -

PART C - REPORT ON DELEGATED DECISIONS TAKEN BY THE BOARD

9. CONFIRMATION OF MINUTES – 25 FEBRUARY 2013

The Board **resolved** that the minutes of the Board's ordinary meeting of 25 February 2013 be confirmed.

10. BROUGHAM STREET / SELWYN STREET INTERSECTION TRAFFIC MANAGEMENT

The Board considered a report seeking their approval that no stopping restrictions and cycle lanes be installed at the intersection of Selwyn Street and Brougham Street.

BOARD CONSIDERATION

The Board discussed the need for further consultation with affected business and building owners in the area with reference to future plans for building use.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

It is recommended that the Spreydon/Heathcote Community Board:

- (a) Revoke the following:
 - (i) That existing parking restrictions on the western side of Selwyn Street commencing at its intersection with Brougham Street and extending in a northerly direction for a distance of 29 metres be revoked.
 - (ii) That existing parking restrictions on the eastern side of Selwyn Street commencing at its intersection with Brougham Street and extending in a northerly direction for a distance of 38 metres be revoked.
 - (iii) That existing parking restrictions on the western side of Selwyn Street between its intersection with Brougham Street and its intersection with Somerset Crescent be revoked.
 - (iv) That existing parking restrictions on the eastern side of Selwyn Street commencing at its intersection with Brougham Street and extending in a southerly direction for a distance of 28 metres be revoked.
- (b) Approve the following:
 - (i) That the stopping of vehicles is prohibited on the western side of Selwyn Street commencing at its intersection with Brougham Street and extending in a northerly direction for a distance of 29 metres.
 - (ii) That the stopping of vehicles is prohibited on the eastern side of Selwyn Street commencing at its intersection with Brougham Street and extending in a northerly direction for a distance of 38 metres.
 - (iii) That the stopping of vehicles is prohibited on the western side of Selwyn Street between Brougham Street and Somerset Crescent.
 - (iv) That the stopping of vehicles is prohibited on the eastern side of Selwyn Street commencing at its intersection with Brougham Street and extending a southerly direction for a distance of 28 metres.

BOARD DECISION

The Board **resolved** that the report lay on the table until staff consult the affected businesses and building owners in the area.

Spreydon/Heathcote Community Board 5.3.2013

- 4 -

7. COMMUNITY BOARD ADVISER'S UPDATE (CONT'D)

7.1 37 HAWFORD ROAD OPAWA - TREE CONDITION

The Board considered a memorandum outlining the options and the condition of the tree at 37 Hawford Road Opawa.

The Board **resolved** that the tree located at 37 Hawford Road Opawa be retained.

11. ELECTED MEMBERS' QUESTIONS UNDER STANDING ORDERS

Nil.

The meeting concluded at 6.55pm.

CONFIRMED THIS 22ND DAY OF MARCH 2013

PHIL CLEARWATER CHAIRPERSON